Turner, Michelle

Subject: FW: LEP grant documents 23-HHS-100042 - COMBINED FILE

From: Turner, Michelle

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 5:24 PM

To: Reynolds, Kaye <Kaye.Reynolds@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Cc: Ahmed, Huma <Huma.Ahmed@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Subject: FW: LEP grant documents 23-HHS-100042 - COMBINED FILE

Hi Kaye

| took a quick look at the documents. The legal conditions are found in the assurances beginning on page 34 of the
attached 36 pages. | did not see anything of concern. However, please read through it as a department to make sure
you understand the requirements and that you are able to comply. Also, please hold the submission until Friday in the
event that Huma is able to take a look while she is at the CLE. The CLE is a very busy one so | am not committing her to
review but | also want to give her until the deadline you stated in case she is able. Often though, wifi is sketchy at those
conferences and she may not be able to.

Thanks Kaye!

From: Reynolds, Kaye <Kaye.Reynolds@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 4:37 PM

To: Turner, Michelle <Michelle.Turner@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: LEP grant documents 23-HHS-100042 - COMBINED FILE

| think | figured it out — Hopefully this works

Kaye Reynolds, DrPH | Special Projects Coordinator
Fort Bend County Health & Human Services
5855 Sienna Springs Way

Missouri City, TX 77459
ﬁQHRaIMBmEs:&‘mDs (832) 535-9216 — Cell Phone

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email is private and confidential and is intended for the use of only the individual or entity named above. If you have
received this email in ervor, please immediately notify the sender and delete the document from your system.

PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION NOTICE

This email may contain protected health information as defined by federal and / or state law”. Such protected health information
1s confidential and / or privileged. Any use, dissemination, distrnibution or copying of protected health information contained n
this communication is strictly prohibited by anyone except the named recipient or the recipient’s agent.

“The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability act of 1996 (HIPAA), PL 104-191; 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164 or Chapter
181 of the Texas Health and Safety Code

From: Turner, Michelle <Michelle.Turner@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 4:02 PM

To: Reynolds, Kaye <Kaye.Reynolds@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: LEP grant documents 23-HHS-100042




Hi Kaye

It did not compute

Send them here as word files and | may be able to combine as PDF

From: Reynolds, Kaye <Kaye.Reynolds@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 3:22 PM

To: Turner, Michelle <Michelle.Turner@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: LEP grant documents 23-HHS-100042

Hi Michelle,

There is something about these federal forms that will not let me combine in the usual way. So can you see if this will
work? It is a pdf portfolio with each of the documents in order and you just click on the side to open the next one. |
can’t figure out which one is causing the issue, but when | try a regular combine is states that one of the documents will
not allow the combining.

Thank you,

Kaye

Kaye Reynolds, DrPH | Special Projects Coordinator
Fort Bend County Health & Human Services

5855 Sienna Springs Way

Missouri City, TX 77459

(832) 535-9216 — Cell Phone
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
1s confidential and / or privileged. Any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of protected health information contained in
this communication is strictly prohibited by anyone except the named recipient or the recipient’s agent.

“The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability act of 1996 (HIPAA), PL 104-191; 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164 or Chapter
181 of the Texas Health and Safety Code



